TOWN COUNCIL
REGULAR SESSION
FEBRUARY 4, 2008

7:00PM

MINUTES:

After due notice to the press, Mayorand Councilmet in the Council
Chambersof Town Hall. Mayorand all Councilwere present.

1) Matthew Sommers DPresentation of LEED:
Matthew Sommerspresented Mayorand Town Council with a
presentation on LEED PlLeadership in Energy and Environmental Design.
Mr. Sommersstated the proposed Public Safety Building would be a
great place to start asa LEED certified building. Mayor Burdette stated
that thiswould be a consderation asthe town movesforward with this
building.

2) Pendleton Busi ness Association Representative:
Eddie Nailand Lauren McGreary stated that the retail traffic isdown in
Pendleton and the Pendleton Area Busness Association feelsthey
need to increase traffic aswellasincrease the number of vistorsto the
Square. A Marketing Planisin the processand one of the itemsthat is
discussed ishaving additional eventson the Square. They would like to
request that Councilconsideradopting an Ordinance to allow
alcoholic beveragesat selected eventson the Square. Mr. Nail stated
he knowssurrounding townshave moved in thisdirection and have not
lost their family appeal. He asked the Mayorand Councilto partner
with the busnessand move ahead like a number of the otherlarger
townsin the area. Mayor Burdette stated the request willbe taken into
consderation in a timely manner.

3) Council Updates:

Mayor Burdette gave the following updates.

~ Recognized Boy Scout Troop 94 that wasin attendance to
observe the Governmental process.

~Thanked Denise Jackson for herwork on the assessment of fire
hydrantsin Ward 3, stating the information willbe given to the
Engineersfor theirinput.

~Last week the one cent salestax commisson came to
Pendleton to talkto resdentsand government representativesabout
what Pendleton would be able to do with a one cent salestaxif it was
passed by the people of Anderson County. The Town offered several



possble projectsit could use funding for. One of the projectswasthe
Public Safety Building aswellasa few more.

~Reminderto Councilthat the ACMA Meeting willbe in Pelzeron
Thursday the 14th,

~Brian Morrison at the Pendleton Library hasa nice digplay on
Black Higory Month along with a lig of material that isavailable to be
checked out honoring the hisory of African Americansin our Country
forthe month of February.

~Questionshave been asked that snce the County iscollecting
taxesforthe town, how the town knowswhat isto be collected and
when itiscollected. The County hasprovided the town with a print out
of what isto be collected and ascollectionscome in the County will
provided the town with a print out of the collectionsasthe town
receivesthe money. Also, instead of having two delinquent tax sales,
the County willhold one delinquent tax sale forthe town and county.

4) Review of Agenda ltems:
Mayor Burdette gave a brief overview of Agenda items.

5) Approval of Minutes:
Fank Crenshaw made a motion to accept the minutesof the January
7, 2008, Executive Sesson & Regular Sesson Minutes. Denise Jackson
seconded. Unanimous.

6) Public Comments:
Laszlo Solymosi stated he wanted to convey thanksto Mayor, Counclil
and Town Ad ministrator on behalf of Heritage OaksHomeowners
Association for working and requiring the developerto correct several
issuesin Heritage Oaks, including the road.

Suzanne Harney stated she did not realize that when it came to
recycling she can only recycle plastics1 & 2 asking the town to
increase taking more typesof plastic. Mayor Burdette stated that the
County hasthe guidelineson thisand those are the piecesthey
accept. Mayor Burdette stated the town would be willing to ask
Anderson County if they would consderaccepting otheritems. Ms.
Harney stated in termsof the development in town she hasheard that
the developersare doing what they want to. Mayor Burdette stated
theirwasan issue at Fallsat Meehan but that hasbeen taken care of.

Tonnie Jackson, resdent of Ward 3, thanked Denise Jackson for her
work and effort in presenting each resdent in Ward 3 with a letter
letting them know what she hasdone regarding the fire hydrants.



Mayor Burdette stated a public report willbe made a soon asthe
Engineerslook at the hydrants.

Suzanne Harney stated that there wasan issue on the number of
resdentsin a development stating she hopesthe Council will stay tuff
on subjectsthat go against town ordinances. She also stated that she
understood the Police Department had a power point projector where
wasit if the young man tonight could not get the one to work for his
presentation. Mayor Burdette stated the power point projector isstting
in the Council Chambersbut would not work with the presenters
computer.

7) Proclamation sb
a) OBlack History®O Month:
b) OCities Mean BusinessO Month.
Bruce Kalley made a motion to allow the Mayorto sign the above
Proclamations. Denise Jackson seconded. Unanimous.

8) Request to use the Village Green for the 4 t Annual Sons and
Daughters of Dear Old Clemson Road Race:
Sandra Gantt made a motion to grant the request to hold the 4t
Annual Sonsand Daughtersof Dear Old Clemson Road Race on
March 8, 2008. Bruce Kalley seconded. Unanimous. Susan Pope with
Clemson University willcontact the Anderson County SheriffG
Department to asss with thisevent.

9) Second and Final Reading of O An Ordinance to Rezone a 3.62
ACRE property located at 702, 704 & 706 South Mechanic Street
(TMS 40 12-01-006) from AF (AGRICULTURE FORES®) AB (AREA
WIDE BUSINESShwn ed by Geneva M. Gossett
Fank Crenshaw made a motion to accept Ordinance 08-01 for
second and finalreading. Sandra Gantt ssconded. Unanimous.

10)Approval to amend resolution for Just Compensation for Phase I
of Water Project:

Parcel: 401702001
Address: 253 Micasa Drive 2,060 5 ft.
Incorrect Amount: $1,232.00
Correct Amount:  $1,248.00
Bruce Kalley made a motion to amend the resolution for Just
Compensation for Phase Il of Water Project to reflect the above
change that wasrecorded incorrectly by the grantsadminigrator.
Sandra Gantt seconded. Unanimous.



11)Discussion of Zoning Amendment in reference to definition of
family.

Mayor Burdette started the discusson of the Zoning Amendment
regarding the definition of family by giving a higory of the
development. She stated it isherthought that the town should stand
by the Ordinance and the numbersforthe benefit of the entire town.
And askthe present developerto reconfigure the unitsto house a
small family, young professonal, retiree or someone looking for
transtion housing, hoping thiscomplex would become marketed
toward the general public.
Bruce Kalley asked Chuck Peterson with Apex Homes, if it wasfeasble
to reconfigure the exiging units? Chuck Peterson stated that there
were only 7 unitsof 61 that could possbly be reconfigured without a
huge cost to the bank. He also stated the structuresthat are there
now are pretty much set at what they are going to be.
Denise Jackson asked if Councildid not change the number of
unrelated people living together would Apex Homescomplete the
units. Chuck Peterson stated yes, they were already approved. The
issue isthe use of the units.
Fank Crenshaw stated he thought the last discusson on thisissue,
Bruce Kalley had made a motion to have the town attorney drawn up
an Ordinance for stuationslike thisand any other special
circumstance that may come before Council. Fank Crenshaw asked
why wasn@that done? The Ad minigrator stated that what the
attorney proposed wasa special exemption through the Board of
Zoning Ap peals. She stated that if the Board of Zoning Ap pealscould
not make a decison on a variance request then the Board of Zoning
Appealscould send the variance request to Council fora decison.
Fank Crenshaw asked if that information wasin writing from the
attorney? He stated he would like to talk with the attorney for more
information on thisissue because it allowsthem to deal with special
circumstances. Another meeting willbe scheduled with the town
attorney and Councilto discussthisissue.

12)Adjournment:
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:55pm.

Respectfully Submitted:

MAYOR:

COUNCIL:



WARD 1:

WARD 2:

WARD 3:

WARD 4:

C:\Documentsand Setting s\ Assistant .TOP.000\ My Documents\ Town Counc il Minutes
Feb. 4,2008.doc



